
 

City of Rocklin  

Response to Questions 

 RFP to for Fire Station Architectural and Engineering Services 

Questions published September 8, 2023 

 

Question: Section 2.1.4: Please confirm that hourly rate schedules will satisfy the cost proposal 
requirement?  

Answer: Hourly rate schedules may be provided, but proposals must include a cost proposal that 
for the total cost of the project.   

Question: Section 2.2: Submittal Instructions state that our submittal package must include One (1) 
original and three (4) printed copies of your proposal. Can the city please confirm the number of copies 
of the proposal are required?  

Answer: Four printed copies are needed.  

Question: Section 4.2: Geotechnical engineering is typically a direct contract with the Owner. A direct 
contract limits potential liability and insurance issues. Is Geotechnical Engineering to be included in the 
scope of services? 

Answer: It is expected that submitted proposals include Geotechnical Engineering.  

Question: Section 4.2: Will the City contract with a Construction Management firm or utilize internal 
staff for construction management? 

Answer: The City will determine whether the services of a construction management firm are 
needed closer to construction.  

Question: Section 4.3: Is a lot line adjustment to be included in the scope of services? 

Answer: No, the City will coordinate any lot line adjustments with the College.  

Question: Section 4.3: The proposed site appears to be heavily wooded. Will the City contract for the 
services of an arborist? 



Answer: The City will contract with an arborist if needed.  

Question: Section 2.1: RFP states that the proposal should be bound or contained in a loose-leaf binder. 
Would it be acceptable to submit our proposal with a coil binding in lieu of a 3-ring binder? 

Answer: Yes. 

Question: Section 2.1.3. Section B: Experience and References states “Provide a minimum of three (3) 
references for projects or services similar in nature and scope that your firm’s team members have 
completed in the last five (7) years.” Can the City please clarify whether you would like to see only 
projects within the last five (5) years or seven (7) years? 

Answer:  Please provide references within the past 7 years.  

Question: Section 2.2 States Proposals shall be submitted no later than the time and date indicated on 
the cover page of this RFP. However no time is given on either the front cover or under the RFP 
Schedule on page 6. Can you please confirm what time the proposal is due by? 

Answer:  Proposals are due by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 22.  

Question: Typically, the owner contracts directly for surveying and entitlement services. If these services 
are to be included within the architectural scope, can you please define the anticipated scope regarding 
entitlements and/or are there any mitigation requirements for the site?  

Answer: The selected firm will be expected to provide all of the necessary construction 
documents. The City and College will do their due diligence in assessing the parcel for any 
mitigation requirements. These provisions are discussed in the attached property transfer 
agreement that is included in as exhibit A to this document.  

Question: The RFQ notes environmental services but is unclear on why these services may be required. 
Are there known environmental mitigation requirements for the site? Typically, the owner contracts 
directly for these services as well and can cause some potential issues with our insurance carriers based 
on the environmental scope. Can you please clarify? 

Answer: The City is not aware of any environmental mitigation measures needed at the site. 
Environmental review will be conducted per the attached property transfer agreement with the 
College (exhibit A). 

Question: Page 11, Task 1 Site Information Gathering includes preparation of a geotechnical report of 
the site soil conditions for use in foundation and site development design and as required by permit 
authorities. Geotechnical Engineering is a discipline that compromises insurability for the design 
professional (A/E) under a professional liability insurance policy. In order to have access to professional 
liability coverage, in the event of design related claim, would the City consider contracting directly with 
the geotechnical engineer instead of making it a requirement of the selected architect? 

Answer: This is expected to be in the proposal submitted.  



Question: Would the City be willing to accept an Excess/Umbrella Liability policy in order to meet the 
$2M limits required for Commercial General Liability? Our Excess/Umbrella Liability insurance policy 
supplements our Commercial General Liability policy to provide combined limits of $6M each 
occurrence /$7M general aggregate– please confirm that this satisfies the City of Rocklin’s CGL 
insurance requirement included in article 18 of the Contract for Services. 

Answer: The City is willing to consider changes to the standard insurance requirements. Please 
submit such requests in the proposal.  

Question: Is there any coordination required with the Community College District and planned Public 
Safety Facility?   
 

Answer: The Public Safety Facility is not anticipated to be built in this location. If necessary, the 
City will coordinate with the College.  
 

Question: How will the Fire Station Project be affected by the Community College's Master Plan which 
Identifies the proposed site as the future location of a Public Safety Training Center?   

  
Answer: The public safety training facility is not anticipated to be built at this site.  
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